SLR®

7 January 2022

Licensing Programme
Environment Protection Agency

PO Box. 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Ca. Wexford.

Our Ref: 501.00180.00313/WL/dl
Your Ref W0277-04

Dear Sir / Madam

RE: WASTE LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY BY
ROADSTONE LIMITED IN RESPECT OF SOIL AND STONE WASTE RECOVERY ACTIVITY AT
HUNTSTOWN SOUTH QUARRY, NORTH ROAD, FINGLAS, DUQ%IN 11

Further to your letter dated 22 December last acknowledging reQéipt of an application submitted on
behalf of Roadstone Ltd for review of its existing waste w& in respect of soil waste recovery
activities at Huntstown Quarry, Finglas, Dublin 11, plea attached, as requested, one complete
print copy of the licence review application and sup;z}giﬂég documents / attachments.

The print copy of the licence review application Q@highses 3 separate folders as follows

(i) The Waste Licence Review Applicatio attachments)

\ .
(i) An Environmental Impact Assesszﬁs@‘?Report (EIAR) addressing the potential impacts of
proposed soil waste recovery actl\(i@ at Huntstown South Quarry; and

{iti) A copy of tha Environmental | pact Statement previously submitted to Fingal County Council
and An Bord Pleandla in siipport of a planning application for further development and
restoration of the quarry complex at Huntstown.

| trust the documentation provided is in order. If you have any further requirements or queries in
respect of this licence review application, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully
SLR Consulting Ireland

Derek Luby
Technical Director

cc Leonard Grogan, Roadstone Ltd,
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http://rlrconsulting.com
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